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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, February 06, 2007 9:25 AM ADMINISTRATIVE

To: Pauta Isler
Subject: RE: Docket 060619-TX; DN 01211-07

Thank you for your help Paula. Iwill indicate that the payment is from North American as indicated below.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 8:21 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Docket No. 060619-TX

Good morning. Whoever sent the money is paying on behalf of North American Telecommunications Corporation. | don't believe
I would mention any other company. Hope this helps.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 5:12 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Docket 060619-TX; DN 01211-07

Hi Paula,

[ have a payment record for $500 in this docket, for General Revenue Fund. The e-mail doesn't indicate who is sending
the payment. The utility in this docket is North American Telecommunications Corporation, however the envelope
taped to the back or the return lists a name/address for "broadsmart." Do you know who this payment is actually

from? Or is this description good enough?

CCA/Fiscal - $500 payment record for general revenue fund; Dep 717
dated 2/6/07.
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Docket No.(060619-TX Date Docketed: 09/14/2006 Title: Compliance investigation of North American Telecommunications
Corporation for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1),
F.S., Access to Company Records.

Company: North American Telecommunications Co

Official Filing Date: __________ __ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ________
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR - GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA

0" indicates OPR) i | IEN [ x 1 A [ i i

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays.

Program Module B10{a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TG REVISION.

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff . ' [0] current CASR revision level Previous  Current

Recommended assignments for hearing 30:

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34.

Date filed with CCA: 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chajrman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) ‘ Prehearing Officer

Conmrissioners Hrg Staff . Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | DS AR T ™ ED 1 AR (%) ™

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission décides the case.

PSC/CCAO15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No. (060619-TX Date Docketed: 09/14/2006 Title: Compliance -invest'igat'ibn of North American Telecommunications
Corporation for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1),

Company: North American Telecommunicatijons Co

F.5., Access to Company Records.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(" indicates OPR) | ET I x ] | I | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1l0(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
PR f K Curry, S 01lila m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 10/12/2006
2. Agenda NONE 10/24/2006
3. PAA Order NONE 11/13/2006
4. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 12/07/2006
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 02/28/2007
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay, L Tan 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
i8.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Reconmended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 09/19/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR T ™ ED DS AR T ™
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAQL15-C (Rev. 01/03)

X
Approved: 80 { M

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Compliance 'investigationfof North American Telecommunications

Corporation for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1),
F.S., Access to Company Records.

North American Telecommunications Co

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR. GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
¢*O* indicates OPR) { [ x | | x 1 | | ] |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Lime Schedule
Program Module B1l0(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TG REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff K Curry, S 011ita [1] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 12/07/2006
2, Agenda NONE 12/19/2006
3. PAA Order NONE 01/08/2007
4, Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 02/01/2007
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 02/28/2007
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay, L Tan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date fiTed with CCA: 11/14/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
= Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR T ™ ED DS AR cT ™
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

Date:
case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS

X
Approved: 60/ M
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From: Jackie Schindler ‘
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 10:20 AM N ’
To: CCA - Orders / Noticas; Victor McKay O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/6/2007 10:20:00 AM
Docket Number: 060619-tx
Filtename / Path: 060619co.vsm.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
5490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6754



CCA Official Filing****1/8/2007,2:00 PM vroen -

Matlida Sanders PsC-p 7~ po2Y~foF -7

From: Jackle Schindler

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 1:59 PM
To: CCA - Orders ! Notices; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/8/2007 1:59:00 PM

Docket Number: 060619-tx, 060625-tx

Filename / Path: 060619.a02 tit.doc

An ORDER VACATING CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-93-67514

N
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From: Jackie Schindlier

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 2:00 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/8/2007 1:59:00 PM

Docket Number: 060619-tx

Filename / Path: 060619or.tit.doc

A PAA ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL. 32399
850-43-6754



CCA Official Filing****1/2/2007.7:14 AM veene
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 4:11 PM >
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/29/2006 4:10:00 PM

Docket Number: 060619, 624 & 625-TX

Filename / Path: 060619co.vsm.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance on TUESDAY. Thanks,
js

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 38399
850-43-67514
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Marguerite Lockard PsC -0 o-J]O[|3. PAA - DY
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 1:24 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/8/2006 1:22:00 PM 7

Docket Number: 060619-tx, 060624-tx & 060625-tx ;0?9

Filename / Path: 060619or.tit.doc

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF SECTION 364.183(1), FS has been moved to

GC Orders for issuance.
Thanks.
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